Dennis, Sarah

From: NP Tree Management

Sent: 29 November 2023 12:17

To: Dennis, Sarah

Subject: Re: Tree Works Application - 2b Wordsworth Road, Southampton

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender ..
Report Suspicious

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Hi Sarah,
It does say on the application but t1 is a pittosporum.

Many thanks
Neil

Sent from Qutlook for iOS

From: Dennis, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 8:53:37 AM

To: NP Tree Management

Subject: Tree Works Application - 2b Wordsworth Road, Southampton

Dear Lisa

Thank you for submitting a tree works application for the above location.

To allow me to register your application please could you confirm the tree species listed as T1 on your application?
| have attached your application should you need to refer to it.

Regards, Sarah

Sarah Dennis

Business Support Officer (Mon-Wed)

Service Support

Corporate Services

Southampton City Council

Tel: 023 8083 3005 (Trees) trees@southampton.gov.uk

Tel: 023 8083 3007 (Allotments) allotments@southampton.gov.uk

n‘ SOUTHAMPTON

Twitter: @SouthamptonCC | Facebook: facebook.com/SotonCC

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Environmental Information
Regulations 2004 or data protection legislation. If you are not the person or organisation it was meant for, apologies, please ignore
it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. E-mails
may be monitored. This email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no action based on it, nor
must you copy or show it to anyone.
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Our Privacy Policy (http://www.southampton.gov.uk/privacy) explains how we handle your personal data

NP Tree Management Limited is a Company registered in England and Wales. Registration Number: 7718497
Registered office address: 12, Pexalls Close, Hook, Hampshire, RG27 9TR Warning: Although the company has taken
reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for
any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments

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






